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STATE OF

Re: M1973007SG TR-08 Extension Request

1 message

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> Mon, Oct 21, 2019 at 9:18 AM

To: Andre LA ROCHE <Andre.Laroche@transitmix.com>
Thanks Andre,

The DRMS accepts this request as a waiver to the 30-day review period for technical revisions pursuant to Rule 1.9.1.

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Lo
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On Sun, Oct 20, 2019 at 4:00 PM Andre LA ROCHE <Andre.Laroche@transitmix.com> wrote:
Hello Tim:

The purpose of this email is to request an extension to respond to the attached TR-08 Preliminary Adequacy Review
for Daniels Sand Pit 2. The response date for TR-08 is October 20, 2019, and | am requesting an extension to October
25, 2019. On Friday, October 18, we discovered that the incorrect easement had been released for execution, which is
the reason for requesting the additional time to have the easement signed and authorized by both parties.

Best regards,

Andre Laroche | Environment and Land Manager
Aggregate Industries | Transit Mix Concrete Co.
Address: 1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300 | Golden, CO 80401
Office & Mobile: (719) 491-0288

Email: andre.laroche@aggregate-us.com
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